

---

# schawn chi ming li

schawn@outlook.com

(949) 878-8348

2391 Hudson Street, Denver, CO 80207

---

## personal statement

architecture graduate with experience in design, research, and organize for architecture projects of various contexts. Experienced in leading, collaborating, and delegating in fast-paced work environments. Motivated and reliable with experience in customer service and operations management.

---

## achievements

**Outstanding Graduate, University of Colorado Denver, 2020**

**Gary G. Landin, AIA Colorado Scholarship, 2020**

---

## work experience

**2020 - 2021**

**Temple Buell Diversity Fellowship intern**

History Colorado

/organize and catalog historical architectural drawings for academic research and public viewing

/research historic context of architecture projects of Colorado's first Black architect John R. Henderson

**2019 - 2020**

**Student Asistant Lab Montior**

College of Architecture and Planning, University of Colorado denver

/assist and oversee daily operations in wood/ metal/ CNC workshops and laser lab

/maintain and service all machineries in workshops and labs

/communicate with students to provide aid and consultation on their academic projects

/problem-solving with students having AutoCAD and Revit issues

**2015 - 2018**

**Assistant Manager**

T.J. Lam Company - Irvine, CA

/deliver professional and efficient customer service at a fast-paced dining establishment

/coordinate and oversee daily operations

---

## education

**2018 - 2020**

**Outstanding Graduate in Bachelor of Science Architecture B.S.Arch**

College of Architecture and Planning, University of Colorado Denver

/academic studio projects

/research various census, history, culture and urban characteristics in Denver

/explore architectural solutions in a variety of settings: Modular design, Infill, urban redevelopment

/create and modify Revit libraries of family to be used in Revit, AutoCAD and Rhino

/compile 2D and 3D construction documents using Revit and AutoCAD

/construct and render building interiors, exteriors, and site environment using Revit, Twinmotion, and V-ray

/create illustrations and graphical presentational materials using Affinity Suite and Adobe Suite

---

## competitions

### Tiny Library 2019

Volume Zero

/managed a collaborative project on creating an eco-friendly and cost-efficient tiny library in rural Paraguay

---

## technical proficiencies

Autodesk AutoCAD

Autodesk Revit

Rhinoceros

QGIS

V-ray

Twinmotion Rendering

DaVinci Resolve

Affinity (Photo, Designer, Publisher),

Adobe Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator,

InDesign)

Microsoft Office Suite,

Teams,

Apple Suite

---

## languages

english

cantonese

mandarin

german (intermediate)

---

## references

references available upon request



for a quick look of my work,  
please visit

**[schawn.info](http://schawn.info)**